Khalid Akbar

Lab Technician

School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering

Email: lab.tech1@smme.nust.edu.pk

Contact: Nil LinkedIn: NII



2003 - 2004

About

Dr. Khalid Akbar is working as Lab Technician in the School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering. Dr. Khalid Akbar has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Mechanic in Machine Workshop

Masood Textile Mills Limited (Garment Division), 32 K.M Sargodha Road, Faisalabad Pakistan

MS in Automotive Engineering Tsinghua University, China	2011 - 2015
Tsingriua University , Unina	
B.Tech(Hons) in Mechanical Engineering	2008 - 2010
Preston University , Pakistan	
B.Tech(14 years) in Mechanical	2006 - 2008
Preston University , Pakistan	
D.A,E in Technical	2001 - 2004
PBTE, Lahore , Pakistan	
Matric (SSC) in Science	1998 - 2000
BISE, Sargodha , Pakistan	
Experience	
Lab Technician	2016- Present
School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	
Lab Technician	2006 - 2016
School of Chemical & Materials Engineering	
	- Present
,	
Asst Supervisor	2005 - 2006
Jutex Engineering and Trading Corporation, apartment no. m5 1st floor central view sector 15a1 buffer zone north karachi Sindh 75950;	